Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Auwyang, Jiahong <Jiahong.Auwyang@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 1:08 PM

To: info@speedwerkz.biz

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Chu, Hui Yen; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE
SMQ6099H AND ER3737J ON 12/01/2023

Attachments: ER 3737)_GIA REPORT.pdf; LTA SEARCH FEE.pdf

Without Prejudice

Your Reference :ER3737)
Our Reference :SMQ6099H

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.
We agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Auw Yang Jia Hong

AlG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 68307871
Jiahong.Auwyang@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: info@speedwerkz.biz <info@speedwerkz.biz>

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 12:58 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey @aig.com>; ClaimsDocManagement
<ClaimsDocManagement@aig.co>; Auwyang, Jiahong <Jiahong.Auwyang@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] REQUEST ARRANGE PRI FOR ER 3737J (YOUR REF: SMQ 6099H) DOA 12.01.2023

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sir/Madam

"WITHOUT PREJUDICE"

Kindly arrange surveyor to inspect our client vehicle at

SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit



Singapore 417883
Person in Charge - Kent (9619 5936)
WE WILL LIKE TO CHOOSE LKK AUTO CONSULTANT PTE LTD

Regards,

Julie (Claim Department)
SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd

ROC: 202127390C

Add: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

DID: 90996204



